

Message

From: Wehrum, Bill [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=33D96AE800CF43A3911D94A7130B6C41-WEHRUM, WIL]
Sent: 11/20/2017 10:31:58 PM
To: Barnes, Felicia [FBarnes@hunton.com]
Subject: RE: Lunch?

Yes. Probably easiest for me to meet you at the exit to the Federal Triangle metro. Several places within a few blocks.

From: Barnes, Felicia [mailto:FBarnes@hunton.com]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Wehrum, Bill <Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Lunch?

Works for me! Want to choose somewhere near your neck of the woods?

From: Wehrum, Bill [mailto:Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:48 PM
To: Barnes, Felicia
Subject: RE: Lunch?

Hi Felicia. How about 12:30 on the 12th?

From: Barnes, Felicia [mailto:FBarnes@hunton.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Wehrum, Bill <Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov>
Subject: Lunch?

Do any of these days work for lunch?

December 8 (Friday)
December 12 (Tuesday)
December 13 (Wednesday)
December 14 (Thursday)

-Felicia



Felicia Barnes

Associate
fbarnes@hunton.com
p 202.419.2016
bio

Hunton & Williams LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20037
hunton.com

